

June 29, 2026

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: 47 CFR 0.459 (b), Experimental License Application Quanta Central Compute Unit (“CCU”)

Subject: Request for Confidential Treatment of Certain Information Submitted by Quanta to the FCC for Experimental License on June 25, 2026.

Dear To Whom this may concern:

This letter requests confidential treatment under 47 C.F.R. Part 0 and Subpart C Public Inspection of Records (47 CFR 0.459(b)) for certain confidential materials submitted by Quanta to the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) on June 25th, 2026.

Identification of the specific information for which confidential treatment is sought (47 C.F.R. § 0.459(b)(1))

On June 25th, 2026, Quanta transferred certain confidential materials (the “Confidential Information”) electronically to the OET Experimental Licensing System Portal.

Quanta’s submission contains the following confidential file:

- Form 442- Experimental description-2.pdf

Identification of the Commission proceeding in which the information was submitted or a description of the circumstances giving rise to the submission (47 C.F.R. §§ 0.459(b)(2))

Quanta is requesting confidential treatment for its entire submission. For this reason, the public copy of the production is a PDF placeholder for Quanta’s nonpublic submission.

PDF files in Quanta’s nonpublic production have been stamped “Form 442- Experimental description-2” in the header.

Explanation of the degree to which the information is commercial or financial, or contains a trade secret or is privileged and Identification of any measures taken by the submitting party to prevent unauthorized disclosure and Identification of whether the information is available to the public and the extent of any previous disclosure of the information to third parties (47 C.F.R. §§ 0.459(b)(3), (6), and (7))

Quanta’s request for confidential treatment is governed by FOIA Exemption 4, which shields from mandatory disclosure “confidential” commercial or financial information.

The Confidential Information qualifies as “confidential” under FOIA Exemption 4 because Quanta does not customarily release or otherwise provide the Confidential Information or information like the Confidential Information to the public.

This information contains engineering plans and designs considered to be trade secrets (18 USC 1839).

Quanta treats the Confidential Information as confidential and proprietary, and makes it available only on an as-needed basis to authorized Quanta and supplier personnel.

Quanta utilizes numerous systems and processes that limit access to and prevent unauthorized disclosures of the Confidential Information, including: (i) password-protected electronic record-keeping systems; (ii) security systems that limit physical access to Quanta electronic and hard-copy record-storage facilities; and (iii) information-security training that emphasizes the importance of preventing unauthorized disclosures of information like the Confidential Information.

Based on past experience with the Agency, it is Quanta's expectation that the Agency will keep the Confidential Information confidential.

Quanta has shared the information, but it has not been disclosed to any third parties. There is no intent to make such a disclosure.

Explanation of the degree to which the information concerns a service that is subject to competition and how disclosure of the information could result in substantial competitive harm (47 C.F.R. § 0.459(b)(4) and (5))

This design and plan is part of a new and novel concept that comprises an electronic vehicle module designed by Quanta and is intended to be used on Quanta vehicles and not by other vehicle manufacturers.

Disclosure of this confidential information has the potential for Quanta's competitors to utilize this module in whole or in part, resulting in competitive harm to Quanta.

Justification of the period during which the submitting party asserts that material should not be available for public disclosure (47 C.F.R. §0.459(b)(8))

Because Quanta does not anticipate ever customarily disclosing this kind of information to the public, Quanta requests that FCC treat the Confidential Information as Long Term/"Permanent" confidential without a time limitation.

Contact information (49 C.F.R. § 512.8(f))

Please direct all inquiries and responses to this request to Eric Huang (eric.huang@quantatw.com) of this office, or me in the event of any questions.

For these reasons, Quanta respectfully requests that the Commission grant confidential status to the Confidential Information and withhold it from public inspection.

Sincerely,

Eric Huang

Certification Team

Design & Validation Group

Quanta